
From: eFiling@ferc.gov
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 4:19 PM
To: Akter, Mohsana; efilingacceptance@ferc.gov
Subject: FERC Acceptance for Filing in ER14-1138-000

Acceptance for Filing
---------------------

The FERC Office of the Secretary has accepted the following electronic 
submission for filing (Acceptance for filing does not constitute approval 
of 
any application or self-certifying notice):

-Accession No.: 201401305308
-Docket(s) No.: ER14-1138-000
-Filed By: New York Independent System Operator, Inc.
-Signed By: Mohsana Akter, John Cutting, Joy Zimberlin -Filing Type: 
Answer/Response to a Pleading/Motion -Filing Desc: Answer to 
Pleading/Motion 
of New York Independent System Operator, Inc. under ER14-1138 -Submission 
Date/Time: 1/30/2014 3:50:39 PM -Filed Date: 1/30/2014 3:50:39 PM

Your submission is now part of the record for the above Docket(s) and 
available in FERC's eLibrary system at:

http://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/file_list.asp?accession_num=20140130-5308

If you would like to receive e-mail notification when additional 
documents are 
added to the above docket(s), you can eSubscribe by docket at: 

https://ferconline.ferc.gov/eSubscription.aspx

There may be a 10 minute delay before the document appears in eLibrary.

Thank you again for using the FERC Electronic Filing System.  If you need 
to 
contact us for any reason:

E-Mail: efiling@ferc.gov mailto:efiling@ferc.gov (do not send filings to 
this 
address) Voice Mail: 202-502-8258.


